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MEMORANDUM August 8, 2018
TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director

RE: June 28, 2018 Regular Meeting — ACTION LIST

HSC adopted the agenda as posted
HSC adopted the minutes of the 5.24.18 regular meeting as circulated

HSC presented Kevin Li, 1842 Procurement Specialist, Information Technology as June 2018 Employee of the
Month

HSC approved the Continuing Authorizations that may be taken by the Executive Director in Fiscal Year 2018-
2019

HSC authorized the modification of grant agreements with:

1. Family Support Services
2. Homeless Prenatal Program

HSC authorized the renewal of grant agreements with:

Arriba Juntos

Young Community Developers

San Francisco Consumer Credit Counseling Service of San Francisco
San Francisco Clean City Coalition

American Red Cross Bay Area Chapter

akrwbdPE

HSC authorized the renewal of contract agreements with:

1. CPS HR Consulting
2. ACF Technologies Inc.

HSC authorized new grant agreements with:

Dress for Success San Francisco
Richmond Area Multi-Services, Inc.
Bay Area Legal Aid

Huckleberry Youth Programs

el

HSC authorized new contract agreements with:

1. EK Ergonomics
2. Pier 2 Marketing
3. Muythics
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